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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Swentkofske, Matthew

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2007 2:00 PM

To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: Can you jacket the elimination of the vet-pre ap requirement that Musser drafted?
Bob,

We were going to draft a companion bill regarding dropping the pre-ap for the Vet Ed program. Now in the cosponsorship
memo, Musser's office referred to it as the pre-ap for the Vet Gl bill which is wrong of course. | wanted to make sure the
draft was reflective of the intent. And it is is can you jacket it for us?

Matt Swentkofske

Office of Senator Jim Sullivan

5th Senate District
matthew.swentkofske@legis.wisconsin.gov
608-266-2512
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AN ACT\tb‘re/ﬁéal 45.20 (2) (D; and to create 45.20 (2) (g) of the statutes; relating

to: the veterans tuition reimbursement program.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

As a condition for receiving reimbursement for tuition from the Department of
Veterans Affairs (DVA), current law requires a veteran, within a certain time after
the commencement of the academic term, to provide DVA with all of the following
information:

1. The veteran’s name.

2. The educational institution the veteran is attending.

3. Whether the veteran is enrolled full time or part time.

4. An estimate of the amount of tuition reimbursement the veteran will later
claim.

This bill eliminates that requirement and prohibits DVA from requiring, as a
condition for eligibility, any report or application by the veteran, other than the
application required within 60 days after completion of the semester or course for
which tuition reimbursement is requested.

The bill requires DVA to review all applications for tuition reimbursement that
were denied for a semester or course that began after August 15, 2007, and before
the effective date of the bill and to provide that reimbursement if the veteran was
eligible, except that he or she failed to submit the information required after the
commencement of the course. The bill also allows a veteran 60 days after the
effective date of the bill to apply for tuition reimbursement for a semester or course
that began after August 15, 2007, and before the effective date of the bill. If the
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veteran meets all of the eligibility criteria, except that he or she failed to submit the
information required after the commencement of the course, the bill requires DVA
to provide that reimbursement.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 45.20 (2) (f) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 2. 45.20 (2) (g) of the statutes is created to read:

45.20 (2) (g) Prohibited practices. The department may not require an
applicant for tuition reimbursement under this section to submit any report,
information, or application regarding his or her request for tuition reimbursement,
other than the application required under sub. (2) (¢) 2.

SEcTION 3. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) Within 60 days after the effective date of this subsection, the department
of veterans affairs shall review all applications for tuition reimbursement made
under section 45.20, 2005 stats., that were denied for a semester or course that began
after August 15, 2007, and before the effective date of this subsection. If the veteran
met all of the eligibility criteria under section 45.20, 2005 stats., except that he or she
did not comply with section 45.20 (2) (f), 2005 stats., the department of veterans
affairs shall approve that application and provide the veteran with the tuition
reimbursement within 90 days after the effective date of this subsection.

(2) Any veteran who did not apply for tuition reimbursement under section
45.20, 2005 stats., for a semester or course that began after August 15, 2007, and
before the effective date of this subsection may, within 60 days of the effective date

of this sﬁbsection, apply to the department of veterans affairs for that tuition
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reimbursement. If the veteran who applies under this subsection meets all of the
eligibility criteria under section 45.20, 2005 stats., except that he or she did not
comply with section 45.20 (2) (f), 2005 stats., the department of veterans affairs shall
approve that application and provide the veteran with the tuition reimbursement
within 90 days after the effective date of this subsection.

(END)



